

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-09-26 10:39:40 AM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: RE: draft agenda
Attachments: October 25, 2017 agenda Draft v2.docx

Hi John,

See attached. I wasn't sure if you wanted Stakeholder Advisory Committee completely or if it was to be left crossed out as you had it, so I left it crossed out. However, depending on the answer, the timing needs to change (also needs changing from the Cyber Security Update item and forward).

Let me know.

Thanks,

M

From: John Rattray
Sent: September 26, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: draft agenda

Marg:

Please take the attached draft and put the content into the new format. (sorry I opened up and modified the older version). I only inserted estimates of the time required and not when it is (eg. 10:45).